Trend IQ 2 Driver User Guide

Trend IQ2 Driver User Guide

Table of Contents

Installation	1
Requirement	
Quick Start	
Configure Iq Network	
Add a IqNetwork	
Add a Iq Devices	
Create Iq Proxy Point	7
IQ View	9
IQ Device Manager	9
IQ Point Manager	
IQ Proxy Ext Special Consideration	
Driver Tuning Performance	14
Licensing	16

Installation

To use the isoftIq driver, you must have a target host that is licensed for "isoftIq".

From your PC, use the Niagara Workbench 4.*n.nn* installed with the "installation tool" option (checkbox "This instance of Workbench will be used as an installation tool"). This option installs the needed distribution files (.*dist* files) for commissioning various models of remote JACE platforms. The dist files are located under your Niagara install folder in various revision-named subfolders under the "sw" folder.

When installing Workbench on your PC, you should also select the *isoftiq* module.

Apart from installing the 4*.n.nn* version of the Niagara distribution files in the JACE, make sure to install the *isoftiq-rt and isoftiq-wb* module too (if not already present, or upgrade if an older revision). For more details, see "About the Commissioning Wizard" in the JACE Niagara N4 Install and Startup Guide.

Following this, the station is now ready for Trend IQ software integration, as described in the rest of this document.

Requirement

- Required JACE the RS232 communication port.
- Information about the IQ1xxx / IQ2xxx controller supervisor port.

Note : By do the connection to one(1) of the IQ1xxx or IQ2xxx controller the driver will able to communicate to Single or Multi network Trend LAN (Multi LAN) . Make sure the supervisor port has been set otherwise it will not able to communicate with other controller in the Trend Network.

- Niagara N4 platform JACE support:
 - 1. JACE 7.
 - 2. JACE 8.
 - 3. Edge.
- Supporting Device: -
 - 1. IQ 1xxxIQ 2xxx.



JACE to IQ2 RS232 cable configuration



Quick Start

This section provides a collection of procedures to use the Niagara N4 Trend drivers to build networks of devices with proxy points and other components. Like other Niagara N4 drivers, you can do most configurations from special "manager" views and property sheets using Workbench.

- For any of the Trend IQ networks:
 - "Configure the IQ network"
 - "Add IQ devices"
 - "Create IQ proxy points"

Configure Iq Network

To add and configure a IQ network, perform the following main tasks:

- Add the IQ network, as needed:
 - Add a IgNetwork

Add a IqNetwork

To add a IqNetwork in the station

Use the following procedure to add a IqNetwork component under the station's Drivers container.

Note : If the host JACE has multiple RS-232 ports to be used for client (master) access of Ignetworks, add one IgNetwork for each physical port. Note that for each IgNetwork, you must Configure the serial port parameters and transmission mode.

To add a IqNetwork in the station:

- Double-click the station's **Drivers** container, to bring up the **Driver Manager**.
- Click the New button to bring up the New network dialog. For more details, see "Driver

Manager New and Edit" in the *Drivers Guide*.

- Select "Iq Network," number to add: 1 (or more if multiple networks) and click OK. This brings up a dialog to name the network(s).
- Click OK to add the IqNetwork(s) to the station. You should have a IqNetwork named "IqNetwork" (or whatever you named it), under your Drivers folder, initially showing a status of "{fault}" and enabled as "true."

After you Configure the serial port parameters and transmission mode, status should change to "{ok}".

Configure the serial port parameters and transmission mode

In the IqNetwork property sheet for each network, you must set the serial port configuration to match the serial communications parameters used by other Iq devices on the network.

To set the serial port parameters

To set the serial port parameters for a IqNetwork:

• Right-click the IqNetwork and select **Views > Property Sheet**.

The **Property Sheet** appears.

Scroll down and expand the Serial Port Config slot.

Set the properties for the JACE serial port used, where defaults are:

- Port Name: none Enter the JACE port plan to being used, like COM1.
- Baud Rate: Baud9600 the standard IQ device baud rate.
- Data Bits: Data Bits7.
- Stop Bits: Stop Bit1.
- Parity: Odd.
- Flow Control Mode: none.

Note : You must determine the setup of the IQ serial network to correctly set the baud rate, data bits, stop bits, parity, and flow control settings.

• Click the **Save** button.

Configure the Network Channel parameters.

In the IqNetwork property sheet for each network, you must set the Supervisor port number that has been setup inside the IQ2 controller.

To set the Channel parameters

To set the Channel parameters for a IqNetwork:

Right-click the IqNetwork and select Views > Property Sheet.

The **Property Sheet** appears.

Scroll down and expand the **Channel** slot.

Set the properties for the IQ Channel, where defaults are:

- Status the status of the Supervisor Port.
- Monitor The ping frequency to check the health for the Supervisor port status.
- Supervisor Port the Supervisor port ID valid range is 0 to 99 and this ID must be match with the IQ2xxx controller that connected from the JACE.
- Channel Type
 - 1. None one controller connected only.
 - 2. Single for only single Trend LAN network.
 - 3. Multi set to multi if you have more than 1 Trend LAN in the network.
- Max Read Proxy This setting for the maximum numbers of the IqProxyExt to read in one (1) single polling. Valid range is 1 to 10.

Add a Iq Devices

After adding a Iq network, you can use the network's default "device manager" view to add the appropriate Iq devices.

Note: You need the LAN and OS information for each IQ device you are adding, as well as for later procedures to add proxy points under devices. Have the device vendor's documentation available for reference, in order to map IQ data correctly in Niagara N4.

To add a Iq device in the network

Use the following procedure to add the correct type of Iq device in the network. To add a Iq device:

 In the Nav tree or in the Driver Manager view, double-click the client network, to bring up the device manager (Iq Device Manager). All of these device manager views operate in a similar fashion. **Note:** For general device manager information, see the "About the Device Manager" section in the Drivers Guide.

- Click the **New** button to bring up the **New** device dialog.

Depending on the network type, the appropriate device object **Type** will be preselected (either IqDevice).

- Select for number to add: 1 (or more, if multiple) and click OK. This brings up a dialog to name the device(s), enter Iq LAN and OS address.
 - Any Iq *Device* needs the unique LAN and OS address.
- Click OK to add the IQ device(s) to the network.
 You should see the device(s) listed in the Iq device manager view, showing a status of "{ok}" and enabled as "true."

If a device shows "down" check the configuration of the network and/or the LAN and OS addresses. You can simply double-click a device in the device manager to review settings in an **Edit** dialog, identical to the **New** dialog when you added it.

After making any address changes, click **Save**, then right-click the device and select **Actions > Ping**.

Create Iq Proxy Point

As with device objects in other drivers, each IQ device has a **Points** extension that serves as the container for proxy points. The default view for any Points extension is the Point Manager (and in this case, the "**Iq Point Manager**"). You use it to add Iq proxy points under any Iq device.

Note: Unlike the point managers in many other drivers, the Iq Point Manager does offer a "Learn mode" with a Discover button and pane. Otherwise you can simply use the New button to create proxy points, referring to the vendor's documentation for the addresses of data items in each Iq device.

To add Iq proxy points

Once a Iq device is added, you can add proxy points to read and write data. If programming online (and the device shows a status of "{ok}"), you can get statuses and values back immediately, to help determine if point configuration is correct. Use the following procedure:

To create Iq proxy points in a device:

■ In the **Device Manager**, in the **Exts** column, double-click the Points icon [®] in the row representing the device you wish to create proxy points.

This brings up the Iq Point Manager.

- (Optional) Click the New Folder button to create a new points folder to help organize points, and give it a short name, such as "TempNo1", or whatever name works for your application. You can repeat this to make multiple points folders, or simply skip this step to make all proxy points in the root of Points. Note that all points' folders have their own Iq Point Manager view, just like Points. If making points folders, double-click one to move to its location (and see the point manager).
- At the location needed (Points root, or a points folder), click the New button. The New points dialog appears, in which you select a point "Type," "Number to Add," "Module, Item" and "Id".

Name	Туре	Module	Item	Id	Description	Enabled	Facets	Tuning Policy Name	Conversion	E
🔵 BooleanWritable	Boolean Writable	None			-	true	trueText=true,falseText=false	defaultPolicy	Default	
🔘 Name	BooleanW	ritable		_						
🔘 Туре	Boolean	Writable	•							
🔘 Module	None	-								
🔘 Item						🖪				
🔿 Id						I				
O Description	-					- A				
🔘 Enabled	🔘 true	-					N			
Facets	trueText=tr	ue,falseText	=false	»	۳.		3			
Tuning Policy N	ame Default	Policy	•	-						
Conversion	🔲 Default		-	I						
					ОК	Can	cel			

For more details, see "About Iq proxy points"

 Click OK to add the proxy point(s) to the Points extension (or to the current points folder), where each shows as a row in the point manager.

If parameter correctly, each point should have a status of "{ok}" with a polled value displayed.

- If a point shows a "{fault}" status, check its ProxyExt "Fault Cause" property value, which typically includes a Iq "exception code" string, such as "Read fault: illegal data address". In such a case, re-check the address in the point against the documented address for the data item.
- Continue to add proxy points as needed under the Points extension of each Iq device. As needed, double-click one or more existing points for the Edit dialog, similar to the New dialog used to create the points. This is commonly done for re-editing items like data addresses, names, or facets.

IQ View

- Iq Device Manager
- Iq Point Manager

IQ Device Manager

The Iq Device Manager is the default view when you double-click on a IqNetwork in the Nav tree. This manager view provides a quick and easy way to display.

The Iq Device Manager is the default view for any Iq Network container. The Iq Device Manager is a table-based view, where each row represents a unique device. When building a network in the station, you use this view to create, edit, and delete device-level components. Below is an example Iq Device Manager view.

File Edit Search Bookmarks	Tools Window Manager	Help							
← • ⇒ • ⓒ • □ • ◙ ♣	🔁 🛛 🗲 🕶 🔚 🔂	¥ 🖒 (6 🔈	\times	K)	○	D 🖬 🗖 🚧 🔕 🕂	2	
💂 83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) 🛛 😽	🛿 Station (Iq2OnTest) 🛛 🗐 Ci	onfig 🗳	Driver:	; 🌱	🗟 IqNe	etwork			🏹 Iq Device Manager 👻
+ 🔀 Nav	Database								5 objects
🗋 🖂 🚯 My Network 🖵	Name	Туре	Exts	_	Lan	Identifier	Version	Status	Health 🛛
	Iq2Device#Lan99#Os11	Iq Device	Ô	11	99	IQ229	IQ220 Iss3.12 Nov 28 2002	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:08 AM GMT]
2.168.20.127 (test)	Iq2Device#Lan32#Os12	Iq Device	\bigcirc	12	32	Ventilation	IQ251 Iss2.10 Oct 15 1999	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:06 AM GMT]
4.11.184.148 (Copley_Middle_Schoo	Iq2Device#Lan99#Os12	Iq Device	\bigcirc	12	99	IQ211	IQ210 Iss3.12 Nov 28 2002	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:08 AM GMT]
.198.108.108 (SantaCruz)	Iq2Device#Lan32#Os11	Iq Device	\bigcirc	11	32	Lighting	IQ241 Iss2.10 Oct 15 1999	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:08 AM GMT]
:.198.109.26 (Escambron) :.198.109.28 (Flamenca 234)	Iq2Device#Lan23#Os40	Iq Device	\bigcirc	40	23	FCU3-30	IQL10e v5.10 03-Mar-2004	{unackedAlarm}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:09 AM GMT]
230.185.153 (Flamenca_5) 244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) Platform Station (Iq2OnTest) Config Services Drivers Children Platerin Station (Iq2OnTest) Config Drivers Config Drivers Config Drivers Config Drivers Config Drivers Config Drivers Drivers Config Drivers D		ß					rr		
gnorth.getmyip.com (NRG North De					EN E		Discover 💮 Cancel		P) Matak
	💭 New F	older	🗋 Ne	•	/ E		Discover 🚫 Cancel	🕀 Add	atch
									O

The view above shows a typical Iq Device Manager view.

The "New Folder", "New", and "Edit" buttons are not unique to the Iq Device Manager, and are explained in the "Niagara N4 User's Guide" in the "Driver Architecture" section. The "Match" button is not used for the Trend IQ driver.

You can now add the devices to the station database by clicking the "Add" button. This will pop up the "Add" dialog box:

Type to Add	🚦 Iq Device 🔻
Number to Add 1	
OK	Cancel

The "Add" dialog box affords you the opportunity to tweak the display name, enabled state, and/or address of each of the selected devices. Click the "OK" button to add the devices to the database, or click "Cancel" to bail out.

The "Discover" button implements functionality that is unique and tailored to discovering Iq devices. By clicking the "Discover" button, the "learn" mode of the manager is invoked (the panes will be split, and a "discovery" table will be displayed in the top pane).

File Edit Search Bookmarks	Tools Window Manager	Help	<u>⇔</u> ⊾	~	v ci 🗊 🕏		10	
	🔁 🛛 🗃 🕶 🔚 🗔 🕞 🗍	onfig 🔍	🗓 🖓		IqNetwork	. 📮 🗐 🗖 🚧 📀 👳	G.	🍕 Iq Device Manager
- 🔀 Nav	📀 🍕 Iq Learn Devices			_				Success » 🗵
🗋 🖂 🚯 My Network 💌	Discovered							5 object
+ 192.168.20.127 (test)	Name	Lan C)s Ide	ntifier	Version			
+	Iq2Device#Lan99#Os11	99 1	1 IQ22	29	IQ220 Iss3.12 No	ov 28 2002		
+ 🔜 82.198.108.108 (SantaCruz)	Iq2Device#Lan32#Os12	32 1	2 Vent	ilation	IQ251 Iss2.10 Oc	t 15 1999		
🛨 🛄 82.198.109.26 (Escambron)	Iq2Device#Lan99#Os12	99 1	2 IQ2	11	IQ210 Iss3.12 No	ov 28 2002		
🖻 🛄 82.198.109.28 (Flamenca_23	Iq2Device#Lan32#Os11	32 1	1 Ligh	ing 🛛	IQ241 Iss2.10 Oc	t 15 1999		
🕀 🛄 83.230.185.153 (Flamenca_5	Iq2Device#Lan23#Os40	23 4	0 FCU	3-30	IQL10e v5.10 03	-Mar-2004		
83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest)								
Platform Station (Iq2OnTest)								
E Config				3				
F P Services				N8-		***		
	Database							5 object
	Name	Туре	Exts	05	Lan Identifier	Version	Status	Health
🖃 📽 IqNetwork		Iq Device	_		99 IQ229	IQ220 Iss3.12 Nov 28 2002	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:18 AM GMT
🛨 🔜 Iq2Device#L 👝		Ia Device			32 Ventilation	IQ251 Iss2.10 Oct 15 1999	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:17 AM GMT
🖃 🔜 Iq2Device#L 😑		Iq Device			99 IQ211	IQ210 Iss3.12 Nov 28 2002	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:18 AM GMT
🕀 🐥 Alarm So	Iq2Device#Lan32#Os11	Iq Device			32 Lighting	IQ241 Iss2.10 Oct 15 1999	{ok}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:18 AM GMT
庄 🌑 Points		Ia Device	~		23 FCU3-30	IQL10e v5.10 03-Mar-2004	{unackedAlarm}	Ok [26-Jul-10 8:14 AM GMT
± 🖬 Iq2Device#L								
	•				1	11		
Iq2Device#L Iq2Device#L Ifles Among the set of th	↓	older				II Discover	bbA 🕀	- Match
		older	D Ne				bbA 🕀	

IQ Point Manager

The Iq Point Manager is the default view when you double-click on a "points" folder (a IqPointDeviceExt type folder) under a IqDevice in the Nav tree. This manager view provides a quick and easy way to display and learn Iq points in a Iq device.

The Iq Point Manager is the default view for any IqPointDeviceExt container. The Iq Point Manager is a tablebased view, where each row represents a unique IQ Id within a device. Below is an example Iq Point Manager view.

	Tools Window Ma	anager Help	3 Da 🗙 🗠	~ 💭 🍡	D 🗊		64 💿 🕂 😂		
	Station (Iq2OnTest)		Drivers 🏤 IqNe	1.	Iq2Device			; 🛛 🗖 Iq Point	: Manager 👻
+ 🔀 Nav	Database								62 objects
🗋 💽 🚯 My Network 🔻	Name	Туре	Out	Module	Item	Id	Description	Tuning Policy Name	₽
	pD20#InputLevel	Boolean Writable	true {ok} @ def	Driver	D20	٧	Print Room Fan	defaultPolicy	^
🛨 🛄 192.168.20.127 (test)	pK1#Value	Numeric Writable	11.0 {ok} @ def	Knob	K1	V	Room Frost Level	defaultPolicy	
Đ 🔜 204.11.184.148 (Copley_Mide	pK2#Value	Numeric Writable	18.0 {ok} @ def	Knob	K2	V	NightPurgeLevel	defaultPolicy	
+ 🔜 82.198.108.108 (SantaCruz)	pK3#Value	Numeric Writable	13.0 {ok} @ def	Knob	КЗ	V	SupplyAirLowLimit	defaultPolicy	
+ 🔜 82.198.109.26 (Escambron)	pK4#Value	Numeric Writable	21.0 {ok} @ def	Knob	K4	V	OfficeTemp	defaultPolicy	
+ 🔜 82.198.109.28 (Flamenca_23	pK5#Value	Numeric Writable	55.0 {ok} @ def	Knob	K5	V	OfficeAirQuality	defaultPolicy	
+ 🛄 83.230.185.153 (Flamenca_5	pK6#Value	Numeric Writable	20.0 {ok} @ def	Knob	K6	V	MinimumFreshAir	defaultPolicy	
83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest)	pS1#Value	Numeric Point	22.15 °C {ok}	Sensor	51	V	Print Room Temp	defaultPolicy	
Platform	pS2#Value	Numeric Point	45.61 °C {ok}	Sensor	52	V	Print Room Humidity	defaultPolicy	
E 😾 Station (Iq2OnTest)	pS3#Value	Numeric Point	18.92 ºC {ok}	Sensor	53	V	Comm Dept Temp	defaultPolicy	
	pS4#Value	Numeric Point	22.13 ℃ {ok}	Sensor	54	V	Com Dept Humidity	defaultPolicy	=
	pS5#Value	Numeric Point	22.13 °C {ok}	Sensor	55	V	Projects Temp 1	defaultPolicy	
다 색 NiagaraNetwork	pS6#Value	Numeric Point	45.38 °C {ok}	Sensor	56	V	Projects Humidity 1	defaultPolicy	
	pS7#Value	Numeric Point	21.32 °C {ok}	Sensor	57	V	Projects Temp 2	defaultPolicy	
+ III Ia2Device#L	pS8#Value	Numeric Point	45.47 °C {ok}	Sensor	58	V	Projects Humidity 2	defaultPolicy	
	pS9#Value	Numeric Point	49.92 °C {ok}	Sensor	59	V	Projects Temp 3	defaultPolicy	
🛨 🔔 Alarm Sol	pS10#Value	Numeric Point	50.20 °C {ok}	Sensor	S10	V	Projects Humidity 3	defaultPolicy	
🕀 🚫 Points	pS11#Value	Numeric Point	20.44 °C {ok}	Sensor	S11	V	Projects Temp 4	defaultPolicy	
Iq2Device#L	pS12#Value	Numeric Point	56.46 °C {ok}	Sensor	512	V	Projects Humidity 4	defaultPolicy	
+ 🔜 Iq2Device#L	pS13#Value	Numeric Point	22.14 °C {ok}	Sensor	513	V	Projects Temp 5	defaultPolicy	
+ 🔜 Iq2Device#L	pS14#Value	Numeric Point	56.92 °C {ok}	Sensor	514	V	Projects Humidity 5	defaultPolicy	
+ 🖃 Files	pS15#Value	Numeric Point	18.95 °C {ok}	Sensor	S15	V	Projects Temp 6	defaultPolicy	
🛨 🚄 History	C a C 1 C #U alva	Nhumania Daiah	EE CO OC (el)	Conner	C14		Duala aka Ukumidiku C	defender ber	-
easyio.selfip.com (cis)		New Folder	🗋 New 🛛 📝 E	dit 🖧 I	Discover		🚫 Cancel 🛛 🔶 A	dd 🛛 😂 Match	

The "New Folder", "New", and "Edit" buttons are not unique to the Iq Device Manager, and are explained in the "Niagara N4 User's Guide" in the "Driver Architecture" section. The "Match" button is not used for the Trend IQ driver.

The "Discover" button implements functionality that is unique and tailored to discovering Iq devices. By clicking the "Discover" button, the "learn" mode of the manager is invoked (the panes will be split, and a "discovery" table will be displayed in the top pane).

• => • & • 🖸 • 🙆 🏠	🔁 🛛 📂 🕶 🔜 🗔	1	<u>b 🔈 ×</u>	×	o ⇔ 📮 🗞			P4 📀 🕆 😂		
33.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) 🛛 😓	Station (Iq2OnTest)	🗏 Config 🗠	Drivers	* 🗃 I	qNetwork 📰	Iq2Device	#Lan	32#Os12 🏾 🌀 Points	; 🛛 🗖 Iq Point	Manager
🔏 Nav	🥥 🍕 Iq Learn Poin	its							Succes:	s »
🖂 💽 My Network 🔽	Discovered								40)8 objec
192.168.20.127 (test)	Name	Module	Item	Id	Description					
04.11.184.148 (Copley_Mide	🛨 🔵 pS1#Value	Sensor	51	٧	Print Room Tem	р				
82.198.108.108 (SantaCruz)	🛨 🔵 pS2#Value	Sensor	52	V	Print Room Hum	idity				
82.198.109.26 (Escambron)	🛨 🔵 pS3#Value	Sensor	53	V	Comm Dept Tem	ιp				
82.198.109.28 (Flamenca_23	🛨 🔵 pS4#Value	Sensor	54	V	Com Dept Humid	dity				
3.230.185.153 (Flamenca_5	🛨 🔵 pS5#Value	Sensor	55	V	Projects Temp 1					
3.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest)	🛨 🔵 pS6#Value	Sensor	56	V	Projects Humidit	y 1				
Platform	🛨 🔵 pS7#Value	Sensor	57	V	Projects Temp 2	2				
Station (Iq2OnTest)	🛨 🔵 pS8#Value	Sensor	58	V	Projects Humidit	y 2				
Config	🛨 🔵 pS9#Value	Sensor	59	V	Projects Temp 3	3				
	🕞 🗩 nS10#Value	Sensor	510	V	Projects Humidit	v.3				
+ C NiagaraNetwork	Database								6	i2 obje
- C IqNetwork	Name	Туре	Out	_	Module	Item	Id	Description	Tuning Policy Name	
+ III Iq2Device#L	pS1#Value	Numeric Point	22.14 ℃ {	ok}	Sensor	51	V	Print Room Temp	defaultPolicy	
= 🔜 Iq2Device#L =	pS2#Value	Numeric Point	45.71 ℃ {	ok}	Sensor	52	V	Print Room Humidity	defaultPolicy	
😟 🐥 Alarm So	pS3#Value	Numeric Point	18.94 °⊂ {	ok}	Sensor	53	٧	Comm Dept Temp	defaultPolicy	
🕀 🚫 Points	pS4#Value	Numeric Point	22.13 ℃ {	ok}	Sensor	54	V	Com Dept Humidity	defaultPolicy	
🛨 🔜 Iq2Device#L	pS5#Value	Numeric Point	22.10 ℃ {	ok}	Sensor	55	V	Projects Temp 1	defaultPolicy	
🛨 🔜 Iq2Device#L	pS6#Value	Numeric Point	45.44 °⊂ {	ok}	Sensor	56	V	Projects Humidity 1	defaultPolicy	
主 🔜 Iq2Device#L	pS7#Value	Numeric Point	21.32 °C {	ok}	Sensor	57	V	Projects Temp 2	defaultPolicy	
Files	pS8#Value	Numeric Point	41.96 °⊂ {	ok}	Sensor	58	V	Projects Humidity 2	defaultPolicy	
E 2 History	pS9#Value	Numeric Point	49.92 ℃ {	ok}	Sensor	59	٧	Projects Temp 3	defaultPolicy	
easyio.selfip.com (cis) loganhosp.dynalias.org (Loga	pS10#Value	Numeric Point	50.24 °C {	ok}	Sensor	S10	٧	Projects Humidity 3	defaultPolicy	
proporth.getmvin.com (NRG	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	New Folder	🗋 New		Edit 66 0	Discover		😳 Cancel 🛛 💠 A	dd 📑 Match	

Note that the first (default) attribute of each channel is listed, with a "+" mark in front of the attribute number if there are additional attributes in that block. To access the additional attributes, click on the "+" sign to expand:

· ⇒ · ᠖ · │ □ · ፟ • 🟠 [2 🖻 🔁 🖬 🕼	3 🕞 🛛 🕷	6	3 🗞 🗙	10	୍ 💭 କ୍	. 🗅 🗹	E	🛱 🔕 ቀ 📇		
, 83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) 👘 😽 :	Station (Iq2OnTest)	🗏 Confi	ig 🐔	Drivers	📽 🛱	Jetwork 📰	Iq2Device	#Lan	32#Os12 🛛 🌀 Point:	s 🛛 🗖 Iq Point N	Manager
🔀 Nav	🥥 🔨 Iq Learn Poi	ints								Success	» 🛙
🕽 🖂 🚯 My Network 🔽 📔	Discovered									41	6 objec
🗐 192.168.20.127 (test)	Name		Module	e Iter	n Id	Description	1				
204.11.184.148 (Copley_Mide	🛨 🔵 pS1#Value		Sensor	51	V	Print Room T	emp				
82.198.108.108 (SantaCruz)	🛨 🔵 pS2#Value		Sensor	52	V	Print Room H	umidity				
🔜 82.198.109.26 (Escambron)	🖃 🔵 pS3#Value		Sensor	53	V	Comm Dept T	emp				
🔜 82.198.109.28 (Flamenca_23	pS3#Label		Sensor	53	\$	Comm Dept T	emp				
🔜 83.230.185.153 (Flamenca_5	🔵 pS3#Inpul	:Туре	Sensor	53	I	Comm Dept T	emp				
83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest)	🔵 pS3#Type		Sensor	53	Y	Comm Dept T	emp				
Platform	pS3#OffS	et N	Sensor	53	0	Comm Dept T	emp				
🗄 🔯 Station (Iq2OnTest)	🔵 pS3#High/	AlarmLimi	Sensor	53	н	Comm Dept T	emp				
E Config	🔵 pS3#High/	AlarmDelay	Sensor	53	D	Comm Dept T	emp				
Gervices	🔘 nS3#LowA	Jarmi imit	Sensor	53	1	Comm Dent T	emn				
⊡ ੴ Drivers	Database	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	5	2 obie
	Name	Туре	_	Out	_	Module	Item	Id	Description	Tuning Policy Name	- 00)-
	pS1#Value	Numeric I	Point	22.15 °C	(ak)	Sensor	51	V	Print Room Temp	defaultPolicy	
	pS1#Value	Numeric I		45.61 °C	· ·	Sensor	52	v	Print Room Humidity	defaultPolicy	
E 🐥 Alarm So	p52#Value	Numeric i		18.93 °C	· ·	Sensor	53	v	Comm Dept Temp	defaultPolicy	
	pS4#Value	Numeric I		22.11 °C		Sensor	54	v	Com Dept Humidity	defaultPolicy	
	pS1#Value	Numeric I		22.12 °C		Sensor	55	v	Projects Temp 1	defaultPolicy	
	p55#Value	Numeric i		45.31 °C	· ·	Sensor	56	v	Projects Humidity 1	defaultPolicy	
🛨 🔜 Iq2Device#L	pS0#Value	Numeric I		21.31 °C	• •	Sensor	57	v	Projects Temp 2	defaultPolicy	
🛨 🖃 Files	pS/#Value	Numeric I		48.23 °C		Sensor	58	v	Projects Humidity 2	defaultPolicy	
🗄 🗠 History	pS0#Value	Numeric i		49.90 °C	· ·	Sensor	59	v	Projects Temp 3	defaultPolicy	
🔜 easyio.selfip.com (cis)	p59#Value	Numeric i		50.20 °C		Sensor	510	v	Projects Humidity 3	defaultPolicy	
🔜 loganhosp.dynalias.org (Loga 🔜 🌡			- On ite	00.20 °C	(ong	001001	510	Y	risjoces naminary 5	abradie olicy	

Single or multiple points can be added as control points with IqProxyExt extensions by selecting the discovered row(s) in the top pane, and clicking add. Doing so will cause the "Add" dialog box to appear: Once the point(s) are satisfactorily edited, click "OK" to create the proxy points corresponding to the point property.

IQ Proxy Ext Special Consideration

Whenever a Iq proxy Ext is added or configured to have an point property value and the base Type is none writable Point as shown below, there is additional special behavior attached to the point:

In this case, the additional behavior is the addition of a command attach for "ChangeValue" to the point.



Driver Tuning Performance

By selecting the IqNetwork properties sheet their few properties required to setup.

 Channel > Max Read Values – specifies the global maximum number of IqProxyExt to ask for in one message to send.

File Edit Search Bookmarks Tools	Window Help		
← - ⇒ - ⓒ - │ □ - ⑤ ♣ € │ 2	≇• 🔒 🖪 🕞 🛛 🖇 🕒		
💂 83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) 🛛 😽 Station ((Iq2OnTest) 🗏 Config 🕚	📽 Drivers 🐐 IqNetwork 📮 Channel	😑 Property Sheet 👻
Mav My Network G2.198.109.26 (Escambron) S2.198.109.28 (Flamenca_234) S3.230.185.153 (Flamenca_5) S3.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) Platform Station (Iq2OnTest) Config Gorfig Gorfig	 Channel (Iq Channel) Status Monitor Supervisor Port Channel Type Max Read Proxy Stale On Unregister Pin Enabled User Pin 	{ok} Basic Ping Monitor 99 Multi ▼ ① true ♥ false 1234	
		Refresh Save	

Typically, you create *multiple* tuning policies in the IqNetwork. This allows you to reference *different* tuning policies from Iq proxy Ext points under *different* networks (often with vastly different performance capabilities).

Note: You can add a tuning policy in the IqNetwork's property sheet by simply right-clicking an existing policy, then choosing **Duplicate** in the shortcut menu. **Name** it as desired, and then edit its properties as needed.

File Edit Search Bookmarks Tools '	Window Help
⇔・⇒・敆・ □・စ 🏠 😫 🖻	
💂 83.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) 🛛 😽 Station ((q2OnTest) 🗏 Config 📸 Drivers 📽 IqNetwork 🤸 Tuning Policies 📃 Property Sheet 🔸
Nav Nav Nav Nav Nav Nav Nav Nav Nav Restaurned 82.198.109.26 (Escambron) 82.198.109.28 (Flamenca_234) 83.230.185.153 (Flamenca_5) 93.244.203.235 (Iq2OnTest) Platform Platform Station (Iq2OnTest) Config Station (Iq2OnTest) NiagaraNetwork NiagaraNetwork Iq2Device#Lan99#Os Iq2Device#Lan99#Os Iq2Device#Lan32#Os Iq2Device#Lan32#Os	Tuning Policies (Iq Tuning Policy Map) Default Policy Iq Tuning Policy Iq Tuning Policy Iq Tuning Policy Min Write Time 00000h 00m 00s [0ms - +inf] Max Write Time 00000h 00m 00s [0ms - +inf] Write On Start 1 true * Write On Enabled 1 true * Stale Time 00000h 00m 00s [10ms - +inf] Poll Frequency Slow *
	Refresh Save

•

Licensing

IQ driver License is running independently from the Tridium license, it has no restriction to run to any of the existing license vendor.

The IQ license provide 2-hour demo license without the unlock code. After the demo license expired the IQ Driver communication will stop automatically and will show fault in the Iq Network level. "isoftIq license expired". To extend the demo period user required to restart the station or reboot the JACE.

To request the license please submit the JACE host ID, and to unlock the driver simply place the unlock code that provide by authorize vendor at the IqNetwork license property "Unlock Code". If the unlock code is successful enter the license will automatically change to "registered" and user is not required to reboot the JACE.

🚰 Niagara Workbench		- 🗆 ×
File Edit Search Bookmarks Tools Window Help	Q Quick See	arch
	※ ③ □ ℡ × う ぐ	
maxline2.asuscomm.com : 115.134.149.247 (wb7) : Station (wb7) : Config : Services	: IqLicenseService	💉 🖌 AX Property Sheet 👻
- Nav 🛛 🖉 Application Director 🦄 I	IqLicenseService	×
🕒 🔿 🗵 🕲 My Network 🔹 Property Sheet		
→ JqLicenseService (Iq Lice	ense Service)	
Alarm Inst Id		
Config	4.4.93.40	
Vendor Version	isoftIq-4.4.111.3	
AlarmService	emo	
BackupService Generated	2019-09-12	
CategoryService Device Point Count	None	
JobService Total Network Usage	e 1.	
RoleService Total Point Usage	0	
O UserService Signature	none	
AuthenticationService		
DebugService		
BoxService		
FoxService		
B HierarchyService		
MistoryService		
AuditHistoryService		
CogHistoryService ProgramService		
SearchService		
TagDictionaryService		
TemplateService		
WebService		
Internet Services		
🕨 🦎 IqLicenseService	C Refresh	
	Save	

😤 Niagara Workbench		×						
File Edit Search Bookmarks Tools Window Help	Construction of the second							
maxline2.asuscomm.com : 115.134.149.247 (wb7) : Station (wb7) : Config : Services :	IqLicenseService 🖍 AX Property She	et -						
- Nav ar Application Director	.IcenseService	٦						
ピ 🔿 🗵 🕲 My Network 🔹 Property Sheet								
▼ ③ Services	se Service)							
AlarmSer Views								
BackupSi Actions License Update	4.4.93.40	- 1						
Category Now	isoftIq-4.4.111.3	- 1						
Observi	emo 2019-09-12	- 1						
Generated Generated	None							
Make Template		- 1						
DebugSe Cut Total Point Usage								
BoxServic Copy Signature	none							
▶ ♥ FoxServic Paste								
Hierarchy Paste Special								
HistorySt Duplicate								
AuditHist Dalate								
LogHisto Program Find								
Search Se								
TagDictio Link Mark								
Template Link From								
WebServi Link To								
Platform Palation Mark								
🕨 🦄 IqLicense 🛛 Iate From								
Drivers Apps Apps								
Graps Grame Files Rename								
Set Display Name	C Refresh							

🁫 License Upd	ate		Х
Iq License Config			
Signature			
Point Count	disable 🔻		
		OK Cancel	